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Message 

From:
Sent: 22/06/2009 12:56:03 
To: Dunks Andy l_._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
CC: john.longman . . - GRO 
Subject: Re: WS for West Byfleet HSH calls 
Attachments: WS West Byfleet 126023.doc 

Andy, 
Statement looks fine to me, though I've copied Jon Longman (officer In Case) for his info. My only query 
would be that the log of 107 calls may need to be produced as evidence or be disclosed as unused 
material. If produced as evidence then it could be incorporated in your statement now or produced in a 
'further to' statement later. I'll let John comment on this though, as the court may be happy as it is. 

John, 
Can you give Andy the green light and/or comment on my thoughts above. 

Regards, 

Dave Posnett 
Fraud Risk Manager 

Security Suite (G14), Leatherhead DO, Station Rd, Leatherhead, KT22 7AE 

<mailto:araham.c.ward GRO Idave.posnet ._._._._._._9R 

"Dunks Andy -- -------------------------------

22/06/2009 13:22 
To: <dave . posnett _. GRO_._._._._._._
cc: 
Subject: WS for West Byfleet HSH calls 

Hi Dave, 
Please have a look at the attached WS for West Byfleet HSH calls logged. Can you let me know if this is 
ok and I will print/sign and post it to you.. 

Andy Dunks 
Security Team 
Royal Mail Group Account 
Fujitsu Services 
4th Floor. Lovelace Road. Bracknell. Berkshire. RG12 8SN 
Tel: 

~_._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._.7
_._. GR.Q._._._._._._._..1._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
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